
From: Ulbee, Gretchen (DHS)
To: Sheer, Jennifer L. (CMS/CMCS)
Date: * No Date *
Subject: RE: Minnesota PMAP+ waiver
Attachment(s): 0

Yes, noon CT (1 pm ET) would be fine.  You can reach us in my office 

Gretchen Ulbee
Minnesota Department of Human Services

_____________________________________________
From: Sheer, Jennifer L. (CMS/CMCS) [mailto:  
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 7:13 AM
To: Ulbee, Gretchen (DHS)
Cc: Kooistra, Jan M (DHS); Garner, Angela D. (CMS/CMCS)
Subject: RE: Minnesota PMAP+ waiver

Hi Gretchen

I’m glad to hear you are all back at work! I think checking in is a great idea; 
however, I’m in meetings during the time you proposed. Would it be possible to have the 30 
min. call at noon central (1pm eastern) on Tuesday July 26?

Jen

_____________________________________________
From: Ulbee, Gretchen (DHS) [mailto:  
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 3:49 PM
To: Sheer, Jennifer L. (CMS/CMCS)
Cc: Kooistra, Jan M (DHS)
Subject: Minnesota PMAP+ waiver

Hello Jennifer – 



At long last, Minnesota state government is up and running again!  We’d like to 
touch base with you early next week on the PMAP STCs as we prepare Minnesota’s 
acceptance letter.  Are you available for half an hour or so between 1 and 3 Central Time (2 
and 4 your time) on Tuesday 7/26?

Thanks,
Gretchen

Gretchen Ulbee 
Federal Relations 
Minnesota Department of Human Services◦ 540 Cedar Street ◦ St. Paul, MN 55155 
mailing address: P.O. Box 64983 ◦ St. Paul, MN 55164-0983 
email:  
phone:   fax:                 
Caution: This e-mail and attached documents, if any, may contain information 

that is protected by state or federal law. E-mail containing private or protected information 
should not be sent over a public (non  secure) Internet unless it is encrypted pursuant to 
DHS standards. This e-mail should be forwarded only on a strictly need-to-know basis. If 
you are not the intended recipient, please: (1) notify the sender immediately, (2) do not 
forward the message, (3) do not print the message and (4) erase the message from your 
system.




